Acting Athletic Director,
Valparaiso University,
Valparaise, indiana.

Dear Mr. Ellis:

I have just returned from some coaching schools in
Towa snd Topoka, Kensas, and am answering your letter of
August 4th to say that XKansas is not playing any extended
basketball schedule due te the war, )

Yie have bent most of owr energies to helping win the
war as quickly &8s possible, and have not been concerned

toeo much in interocollegliate competition for its own sako.

Very sincerely yours,

Director of Fhysical Education,
FCA :AH Varsity Basketball Coach.,




